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The Blue House Cluster (E£ !%E%ﬁ)

Blue House B &

Address: 72, 72A, 74, 74A Stone Nullah Lane, Wan Chai
Mok B KES 72 ~ T2A ~ 74 ~ T4A 5E
Historical Status/ Grade |

Grading: — R

JE SR R

Year of Construction:

Around 1920s

Ve A FIH 1920 FAK

Site Area: 225 m> (Nos. 72, 72A & 74), 75 m*> (No. 74A)

FHHTEE: 225 5K (72~ T2A R T4 5% ) 0 75 7Kk (T4A 5%)
Gross Floor Area: About 1,127 m?

AR A 91127 FFH%

Storey: 4 (G/F, 1/F to 3/F) (two common staircases; no lift)

JBE: 4/gm O ~ 1R 38D (FIfRILRTER & fEre)
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Historical Background and Architectural Merits

Built in the 1920s, the four-storey buildings comprising Nos. 72, 72A, 74 and 74A Stone
Nullah Lane are believed to be once owned by Chan Li Chai Medical Factory (FRZEJEZERT).

As well as providing living accommodation for the lower class Chinese community, the
buildings also provided accommodation for organizations providing education and medical
services, e.g. Wah To Hospital (FEFEEE[E) (also known as Wah To Temple), which was the
first hospital around the present site in 1867. The ground floor units were occupied by shops
selling wine and groceries, and the Chamber of Commerce for Fishmongers also had a
meeting room and office on one of the floors.

The buildings are typical of the Balcony Style of which the balconies overhanging the street
supported on shaped cantilevered brackets with ornamental ironwork balustrades. Pairs of
paneled and glazed doors open onto the verandahs. No toilet facilities are provided which is
very common of the time. Internally, floors and stairs are constructed of timber. The
original frontage and historic granite name board of the hospital inscribed with its
construction years (i.e. 1867) still remained in place.

JE B B S RS R

STV = B S B KR 72 ~ T2A ~ 74 J2 TAA R - TN 1920 X FR{EBAE
PR SRR -

R AN N PR EX PN e SN S e P d g e R A SN
TRRIERCE) - BB 1867 FAPRU T —FTREbE o s T B BRI ERImNS -
e MER D —E R AR ENRAE -

R R AT URE - EEST LB o DIRE IS - W Sy 2t
Tl - f)E A 2R A AT T BEBRN B SV ET - SV MRIRT - 72 B RENE B R
I © NERAY MR SAR RS R RS - B2 (PR B IR AR B R 220t b A B s 4y (B
1867 ££) HUFERIEFNE -



Batch Il of Revitalisation Scheme SE{LEtE8IE —HEHR ZE &

Yellow House &2

Address: 2,4, 6, 8 Hing Wan Street, Wan Chai

Hidk: BrEEH2-4-6~ 83

Historical Status/ Grade II

Grading: 4

SRR

Year of Construction: 1920s

Ve i 1920 4 X

Site Area: Information not available

FHHOIETE: &R

Gross Floor Area: About 456 m?

A T [ A ¥ 456 = F5 K

Storey: 3 (G/F, 1/F to 2/F) (two common staircases; no lift)
g3 3@E O ~ 1ERE 28 (PRt AR s AR
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Historical Background and Architectural Merits

The four three-storey tenements of shop and dwelling at 2-8 Hing Wan Street were built in the
1920s. The street first appeared on the Rate lists in 1876. The lots with Chinese dwellings
along this street were owned by the Pangs in the early years, and later by the Chans, who also
owned the lots on King Sing Street in approximately the same period of time. The
ownership of the buildings on the street had been transferred several times over the years.
All the units are now owned by the Government. No major alteration has been made to the
buildings and the external walls are currently painted yellow. The four buildings are
designated as Grade II historic buildings in December 2000.

The buildings are three storeys high with small rectangular plans and kitchen annexes at the
rear. The buildings are paired, with Nos. 2 and 4 as one pair and Nos. 6 and 8 as another.
They have shared timber stairs and pitched roofs. The two front facades are similar in
design with Neo-Classical features such as pediments, ornamental balustrading to the parapet,
and stylised motifs applied as decorations. The original pitched roofs with Chinese tiles still
survive although they have been covered by corrugated steel sheeting recently. The external
decorations of the buildings vary slightly but elements such as the open balusters along the
roof parapet at the front elevation are very similar.
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Orange House &2

Address: 8 King Sing Street, Wan Chai
il A 8 5t
Historical Status/ Not yet graded.
Grading: AT AR
JEE SRR
Year of Construction: Between 1950s and 1960s.
R /3P 1950 £ 1960 1K
Site Area: Information not available
b E: ERANEE
Gross Floor Area: About 198 m?
A T TR % 198 78 J5
Storey: 4 (G/F, 1/F to 3/F) (one concrete staircase; no lift)
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Historical Background and Architectural Merits

Once used as a timber yard, the existing four-storey tenement building at 8 King Sing Street
was built between 1950s and 1960s. The building is built of reinforced concrete and painted
orange. It is at present owned by the Government. The open space currently situated next
to the building was originally occupied by three shophouses, built in the early 1930s, which
were damaged by major bombs in the Second World War, later demolished, and left vacant.

The building displays the typical appearance of a functional 1960’s tenement house. The
fagade at King Sing Street is very narrow while a large side wall is exposed but featureless,
apart from the evidence of an older shophouse structure. The building has undergone
alterations at various times of its history. No important distinguishing architectural features
remain but some unauthorized projections are found on the King Sing Street fagade.
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Stone Houses ({£ L 312355
Address: No. 31-35 Hau Wong Temple New Village, Junction Road, Kowloon
ik JURERERIFTH 31 & 35 57
Historical Status/ Not yet graded
Grading: fRIAR AR
JEE SRR

Year of Construction:

Around 1937 to 1957

B %9 1937 £ 1957
Site Area: 2,870 m>. (estimated)
F A it 2,870 J5k
Gross Floor Area: 208 m* (estimated)
AT izt 208 A5k
Storey: 2

JEE:

[EERFA 31 % 35 5]

s "
e —ce
-' ' N

A

AN TR
\w}w Rl

o




Batch Il of Revitalisation Scheme /EF{L 5 & F —H B B K

Historical Background and Architectural Merits

The stone houses are Chinese style tenement buildings as well as the only structure remained in
Hau Wong Temple New Village. They were built on the foundations of “Ho Ka Yuen” (“The Ho
Family Garden”) possibly during the period 1941-1945. Around 1880s to 1890s, the Ho Family
built a splendid two-storey building on the site. When the Japanese Army invaded Hong Kong in
1941, they had the ruins of Ho Ka Yuen House demolished and divided the Ho Ka Yuen area into
some eleven cottage-sites. It was the Japanese who first called this cluster of cottages “Hau Wong
New Village”. The Hau Wong Temple New Village has become more closely incorporated into the
urban area since 1950s. Several films studios operated in the village. Since the 1970s, some of
the stone houses had been used as industrial workshops and were rented to various companies
whose name boards can still be seen on the facade board of No. 31. Hau Wong Temple New
Village was cleared in 2001. The stone houses become the only structure remained in the village.

Architecturally this row of houses can be classified as traditional Chinese cottage building.
Pitched-roof two storey masonry Chinese buildings were first built with a brick extension
constructed later on its north elevation, which was used as kitchens and lavatories. The block is
constructed of granite blocks and concrete with its walls to support its pitched roof of timber
rafters, purlins and clay tiles. Part of these original tiles was replaced with corrugated sheets.
Rectangular windows have metal or timber frames with heavy lintel and doors are in Chinese style
with timber locks and rock sockets. Internal staircase is in timber. Internal walls are plastered and
painted. Each unit is partitioned with bedrooms and living rooms. One of the most interesting
features is the stone tablets inscribing the name of shop called “Nam Yan Kee”.
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No. 11 Wan Tau Kok Lane, Tai Po,
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New Territories
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Old Tai Po Police Station (

Address
Hidk:

Historical Status/

Grading:
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Year of Construction:
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Historical Background and Architectural Merits

The Old Tai Po Police Station, constructed in 1899, was the first police headquarters in the New
Territories. After the lease of the New Territories to the Hong Kong British Government in 1898,
Tai Po became the administrative centre for the entire New Territories. The Old Tai Po Police
Station is said to be located at the site of the British flag raising ceremony which marked the
official take-over of the New Territories by Britain.

In 1899, the police headquarters contained 12 rooms besides a kitchen and out offices, providing
accommodation for five European and 32 Indian or Chinese constables.

The building was no longer used as a police headquarters after World War II. ~ Since then, it has
been used as a police divisional office, a regional crime prevention office for New Territories
North and temporary accommodation and offices for the Marine Police North Division. It was
designated as Grade II Historic Building in 1988.

The Old Tai Po Police Station presently comprises the Main Building, the Canteen Block, the Staff
Quarters Block and a lawn area. The Main Building is of colonial form with features like
verandahs, red brick walls, chimneys and pitched roofs. There may be some Chinese influence on
the design of the building, especially the roofs.
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Old House at Wong Uk Village (FENHE)

Address: Wong Uk Garden, Yuen Chau Kok, Sha Tin, New Territories
ik YHIEIN A T EA

Historical Status/ Declared Monument

Grading: HELE

RS FF AR

Year of Construction: Around 1911

A #9 1911

Site Area: 285 m* (area of declared monument boundary)
JEERE e ¢ 285 UK (e T EEHIE])

Gross Floor Area: About 328 m?

AR AT #9328 I fk

Storey: 2 (G/F and Cockloft)
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Historical Background and Architectural Merits

The Old House is the only surviving building in Wong Village which was established in Sha Tin
during the reign of the Qing dynasty. It was built in 1911 by Wong Tsing-wo, a 19th generation
member of the Village. Most of the old village houses in the area were demolished in the course of
urban development and Old House remained as the only landmark of the history of Yuen Chau Kok.
The Old House was surrendered to the Government in 1984 and included in the development of the
garden. It witnessed the development of Yuen Chau Kok and Shatin.

The Old House is a typical traditional Hakka residence having a two-hall-one-courtyard plan with
three bays. It is mainly constructed of brick and granite block with pitched roofs of Hakka-style
tiles. Internally, the right side room to the courtyard was formerly the bathroom whilst the left side
room was a kitchen, where a brick stove with chimney is placed. There are bedroom and
storeroom on both side bays of the two halls. Internal floors are paved with Canton tiles in diamond
patterns. The Old House is richly embellished with various decorative features, demonstrating the
superb craftsmanship in the old days. It was declared as a monument in 1989 for its historical
significance. It is now situated in a public garden under the management of LCSD.
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Former Fanling Magistracy (Ffp283FERE)

Address: 302, Jockey Club Road, Fanling, New Territories
Hirhl: A EE 302 5f

Historical Status/ Not yet graded

Grading: KR

FESHETHC

Year of Construction: | Around 1960

Dk #7 1960

Site Area: About 12,300 m* (including open space)

AL ETTE: 9 12,300 7~ 5K

Gross Floor Area: 3,800 m* (estimated)

NS T TR &G 3,800 Ak

Storey: The main building is a 2-storey block consists of 2 court rooms.
& Two staff quarters buildings have 4 stories.
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Historical Backgsround and Architectural Merits

The Former Fanling Magistracy was constructed in 1960. In 1961, the introduction of new
legislation with the civil jurisdiction of the Supreme Court and the District Court was extended to
the New Territories. The District Officers’ vestigial judicial functions were formally transferred to
the District Courts. The Former Fanling Magistracy was the first Magistracy set up in the New
Territories. It was opened in 1961 to serve the District. Structures were erected on the adjacent
site in 1983 to provide two additional courtrooms, court support offices and an office for Duty
Lawyers. The Former Fanling Magistracy was closed and has been left vacant since the
completion of the new Fanling Law Courts Building in 2002. The site comprises of 6 structures,
namely the main building built in 1960, the 2 government staff quarter buildings at southwest
probably built in the same era, a store at far northwest, an annex court building at northwest and a
court secretariat office at west probably built as later extension of the Magistracy.

The main building of the Former Fanling Magistracy is one of the representative examples of civic
architecture of the period. The double canopied projecting bay with storeys high vertical
windows dominates the front facade and gives a simplified version of the neo-classical
architecture. The side fagades also feature neo-classical motif, corbel and moulded architraved
doorways. Internally, an atrium lit by a central light well houses a grand staircase with ornamental
ironwork balustrades leading to upper floors courtrooms where more economical finishing
materials of the era, such as terrazzo tiles, mosaic tiles, artificial granite tiles and stucco painting,
are found. Other than the main building, the 5 accessory buildings within the site carry less
architectural merits.
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